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Correspondence Memorandum

Date: January 30, 2020
To: Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Board
From: Shelly Schueller, Director

Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Program

Subject:  Dodge and Cox Income: 10 bps Participant Reimbursement

This memo is for informational purposes only. No action is required.

In 2018 the Board identified a need for an actively managed intermediate bond fund to
complement the existing BlackRock U.S. Debt Index bond fund. After a search, the
Board voted to add Dodge and Cox Income (DODIX) to the Wisconsin Deferred
Compensation Program (WDC) (ref. DC 104.18.1913 and DC 104.18.19 1 3a and DC |
04.18.19 1 4a). Dodge and Cox Income offers a single share class and opened to WDC
participants in August 2019. As of December 31, 2019, approximately 12,260
participants held approximately $40 million in Dodge and Cox Income.

ETF learned in late 2019 that Dodge and Cox Income provides a revenue share of 10
basis points (bps) to all record keepers. ETF and Great-West Financial were not aware
of this revenue sharing during the fund search. Per the Board’s Investment Option
Selection and Reimbursement Policy, this reimbursement will be going directly to WDC
participants invested in the fund.

Staff will be available at the meeting to discuss this memo with the Board.
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